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Village of Lombard
255 E. Wilson Ave.
Lombard, IL. 60148

Reference: Traffic Signal Maintenance
PWQ-0913
Contract Extension (June 1,2010 through May 31, 2011)

This letter is in response to our telephone conversation in which you expressed your desire to
exercise the option to extend the current traffic signal maintenance contract that Meade Electric
Company, Inc. has with the Village of Lombard for an additional year.

Meade Electric Company, Inc. will gratefully and willingly accept an extension to the existing
traffic signal maintenance contract with the Village of Lombard for an additional year at the unit
prices stated in the original contract document for traffic signal maintenance equipment for 2010
- 2011. This contract will be in force from 12:01 A.M. June 1,2010 to 12:00 midnight May 31.
2011.

Sincerely.
Meade Electric Company, Inc."--n~1f-r~r
Thomas W. Talbot
Project Manager


